

From: Sheehan, Matt@CalRecycle
To: Richmond, Csilla@CalRecycle
Cc: Stoian-Chu, Ana-Maria@CalRecycle; Castleton, Craig@CalRecycle; Chisholm, Kris@CalRecycle; Kaminer, Irina@CalRecycle
Subject: FW: Determination of the 2023 Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Fee Concerning Video Display Devices
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 8:46:12 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[image007.png](#)
[image008.png](#)

Hi Csilla,

We received the response from DTSC for the fee collaboration email.

Matt

From: Lorentzen, Wayne@DTSC <Wayne.Lorentzen@dtsc.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 8:20 AM
To: Stoian-Chu, Ana-Maria@CalRecycle <Ana-Maria.Stoian-Chu@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Soria, Maria@DTSC <Maria.Soria@dtsc.ca.gov>
Cc: Pek, Christina@CalRecycle <Christina.Pek@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Wall, Rebecca@CalRecycle <Rebecca.Wall@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Sheehan, Matt@CalRecycle <Matt.Sheehan@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Kaminer, Irina@CalRecycle <Irina.Kaminer@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Ranney, April@DTSC <April.Ranney@dtsc.ca.gov>; Butler, Katherine@DTSC <Katherine.Butler@dtsc.ca.gov>; Lee, Hin-Yun@DTSC <Hin-Yun.Lee@dtsc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Determination of the 2023 Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Fee Concerning Video Display Devices

[[EXTERNAL]]

Hi Ana-Maria, we have no concerns and concur with your recommendation to maintain the fees at the current levels.

Thank you!

Wayne Lorentzen, P.E.

Permitting Division Chief
Hazardous Waste Management Program
916-327-1194
wayne.lorentzen@dtsc.ca.gov
Department of Toxic Substances Control
1001 "I" Street, Sacramento, CA 95812-0806
California Environmental Protection Agency





From: Stoian-Chu, Ana-Maria@CalRecycle <Ana-Maria.Stoian-Chu@calrecycle.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 2:17 PM
To: Soria, Maria@DTSC <Maria.Soria@dtsc.ca.gov>; Lorentzen, Wayne@DTSC <Wayne.Lorentzen@dtsc.ca.gov>
Cc: Pek, Christina@CalRecycle <Christina.Pek@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Wall, Rebecca@CalRecycle <Rebecca.Wall@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Sheehan, Matt@CalRecycle <Matt.Sheehan@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Kaminer, Irina@CalRecycle <Irina.Kaminer@calrecycle.ca.gov>; Ranney, April@DTSC <April.Ranney@dtsc.ca.gov>; Lee, Hin-Yun@DTSC <Hin-Yun.Lee@dtsc.ca.gov>
Subject: Determination of the 2023 Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Fee Concerning Video Display Devices

Maria and Wayne,

Pursuant to Public Resources Code (PRC) Section 42464(g), no more frequently than annually, and no less frequently than biennially, CalRecycle must assess the adequacy of the covered electronic waste (CEW) recycling fee concerning video display devices paid by consumers to generate sufficient revenues to fund the operation and administration of the CEW Recycling Program and all other provisions of the Electronic Waste Recycling Act.

CalRecycle must make the determination at a public hearing by the statutory date of August 1, 2023, whether any fee adjustments are necessary. Any adjustments made to the fee levels will take effect on January 1, 2024.

As PRC Section 42464(g), requires CalRecycle to make the CEW recycling fee determination concerning video display devices in collaboration with DTSC, I would like to present CalRecycle' staff recommendations.

The current CEW recycling fees are as follows:

- Four dollars (\$4) for each CED with a screen size greater than 4 inches but less than 15 inches measured diagonally.
- Five dollars (\$5) for each CED with a screen size greater than or equal to 15 inches but less than 35 inches measured diagonally.
- Six dollars (\$6) for each CED with a screen size greater than or equal to 35 inches measured diagonally.

Based on an analysis of expenditure projections, revenues, and Subaccount fund balance, CalRecycle staff recommends that the CEW recycling fee for video display devices be maintained at the current levels of \$4, \$5, and \$6 depending on screen size.

The recommendation to maintain the CEW recycling fee for video display devices at the current levels will be considered at the [CalRecycle Monthly Public Meeting](#) on June 20, 2023. The Request for Approval and supporting documents will be posted

on the [Public Notice](#) website prior to the June Public Meeting. Afterwards, CalRecycle will prepare the emergency rulemaking package and file this with the Office of Administrative Law in September.

CalRecycle discussed the CEW recycling fee with DTSC at our May EREC meeting.

Please let us know if you have questions or concerns regarding the CEW recycling fee by replying to all parties copied herewith by June 13, 2023.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Ana-Maria

Ana-Maria Stoian-Chu, Manager
Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Program



Phone: 916-341-6368

Email: Ana-Maria.Stoian-Chu@CalRecycle.ca.gov

[Covered Electronic Waste Recycling Program](#)

[Join the E-Waste listserve](#)